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H.E. Fox, Druggist 

 

Every town has its quota of drug stores, and none in this section of Michigan are better 

equipped and enjoy the confidence and patronage of the public that that of Harry E. Fox. 

Harry came to Gaylord in 1882 with his parents from Bangor, VanBuren county, when a 

mere lad. He received such education as Gaylord schools offered and at an early age entered 

the drug and grocery store of his father and received invaluable training. Being ambitious and 

having a taste for the drug business he decided to take a course in the Detroit College of 

Pharmacy, from which institution he graduated in June, 1900. He returned to Gaylord and 

run the drug department of his father’s store and in December, 1902, acquired the business. 

 

Fox’s Pharmacy is modern in every respect and the large trade he enjoys attests to the 

excellence and purity of his goods. In stock can be found a full line of all kinds of drugs, 

proprietary medicines, toilet articles, novelties, confectionery, cigars, paints, wall paper, etc. 

Careful and prompt attention is paid to the filling of all prescriptions. 

 

In Fox’s drug store is located the pay station and central office of the Northeastern Telephone & 

Telegraph Co. 


